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From: Paula Vennells 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GRO 
Sent: Sat 07/09/2013 10:35:17 AM (UTC) 

To: Alasdair Marnoch GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.j 
Cc: Alice Perkins CBI GRO

Subject: Re: Follow up 

Alasdair, thanks it won't be easy. And re LL, yes of course - that is why I have asked Martin E to re-write what 
we will now do. I should have that for Monday and will circulate for yours, Alice's and Alwen's input. We could 
then arrange a call, or pick up some time around the ARC. Will confirm on Monday. 
Have copied Alice to keep her in the loop. 

Enjoy the day - just off for a ride; John has been v patient! 

Paula 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 7 Sep 2013, at 11:26, "Alasdair Marnoch" 4 GRO Fwrote: 

Thanks Paula and I'll ponder further (nice day for a ride!). 

Given the likely progress this week can I suggest you/Alice and grab 10 mins to close off the S S 
review discussions and agree the way forward. 

In the meanwhile I hope all goes ok with Susan on Monday. 

Have a good weekend. 

Alasdair 

> From: paula.vennellsE GRO__ _ 
> To: alasdairmarnocl  ̀ GRO
> Subject: Follow up
> Date: Sat, 7 Sep 2013 10:21:18 +0000 

> Alasdair, thanks for your time just now. 

> As often happens after updates like that, you may have questions that come to you later, if so, 
don't hesitate to get back to me. There are many angles to cover and so helpful questions are 
always appreciated. 

> And I should have said Alice was happy to talk if you wanted to. 

> Enjoy the rest of the weekend. 

> Best wishes, Paula 

> Sent from my iPhonc 
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not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of 
this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email 
and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email 
are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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